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To: Sal Keating 
Subject: RE ition for residents of Marathon exchange for countywide calling within 
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i f  Documents will be returned based on this concurring response. Thanks. ...* 
.__.. Original Message----- 
From: Sally Simmons 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 1:OO PM 
To: Beth Keating; Kay Flynn 
Subiect: RE: 950701-TL - Petition for residents of Marathon exchange for - 
countywide calling within Monroe County 

I agree. 

._-.. Original Message----- 
From: Beth Keating 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 12:17 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
CC: Sally Simmons 
Subject: RE: 950701-TL - Petition for residents of Marathon exchange for 
countywide calling within Monroe County 

Yes. This Docket has been closed since March, 1997. I doubt staff 
still needs this information--in all likelihood, it is probably out of 
date. 

..._. Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 11:45 AM 
To: Sally Simmons; Beth Keating 
Subject: 950701-TL - Petition for residents of Marathon exchange for 
countywide calling within Monroe County 

This docket closed in March 1997. There are two confidential filings in 
it that never had a ruling. They are: 

02301-96 - BellSouth filing 
02507-96 - BellSouth filing 

May I return them to BellSouth? 


